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4 September 2011

Committee Secretary

Parliamentary Joint Committee on the

Australian Commission for Law Enforcement Integrity
PO Box 6100

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Secretary

I am writing to you to correct evidence that I provided to the Committee on
19 August 2011 as part of the inquiry into integrity testing. My correction relates
to evidence recorded at page 11 of the Proof Committee Hansard.

The Committee Chair asked about the membership of the Australian New Zealand
Policing Advisory Agency Integrity Testing Practitioners Committee (AITPC). I
indicated that the committee had representatives from each of the eight Australian
state and territory police services, the AFP and the New Zealand Police Service.

In addition to policing representatives, the AITPC also includes representatives
from state oversight bodies (New South Wales Police Integrity Commission,
Victorian Office of Police Integrity, Queensland Crime and Misconduct Commission
and the Western Australian Crime and Corruption Commission) and the Australian
Commission for Law Enforcement Integrity.

I apologise to the Committee for my oversight in relation to the membership of the
AITPC.

Yours sincerely
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Elsa Sengstock
Coordinator, Legislation Program



